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From: Marge <marge@jyo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 9:03 PM
To: Sam Imperati <samimperati@icmresolutions.com>
Subject: 2020 Franchise Agreement and Neighbors estimate of lifespan
 
From 2020 Franchise Agreement (attached)
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4. Franchise and Host Fees. In consideration of the grant of the Franchise under
Section 2, Franchisee shall pay to the County the following:

(a) Franchise Fee. Franchisee shall pay to the County an annual base
guaranteed Franchise fee as set forth below (“Franchise Fee”):

Franchise Fee Calendar Year
$2,000,000 2021
$2,040,000 2022
$2,080,800 2023
$3,500,000 2024

The Franchise Fee shall be paid in twelve (12) equal monthly installments of each year with the
first payment due in January 2021, or in installments as may be agreed upon by the parties. The
Franchisee shall make a total of Two Hundred Forty (240) monthly payments to the County over
the term of the Franchise Agreement. For the calendar year 2025 and all years thereafter, the
Franchise Fee is subject to the annual CPI adjustment described in Section 4(d) below.

(b) Host Fee. In addition to the annual Franchise Fee due under Section 4(a),

Franchisee shall pay an annual host fee to the County in an amount per ton for each ton of Solid
Waste accepted at the Landfill as set forth below (“Host Fee”):
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Host Fee Calendar Year

$2.87 per ton 2021
$2.93 per ton 2022
$2.99 per ton 2023
$3.99 per ton 2024

The Host Fee shall be due on January 15 following the calendar year the Host Fee was collected.
The Host Fee set forth in this Section 4(b) shall be a credit against the Franchise Fee paid in
Section 4(a) above for any calendar year. By way of example, if the total Franchise Fee paid by
Franchisee to the County in 2022 is $2,040,000, and the total Host Fee collected by Franchisee
for the calendar year 2022 is $2,600,000, the Host Fee due on January 15, 2023 would be
$560,000. Conversely, if the total Franchise Fee paid by Franchisee to the County in 2022 is
$2,040,000, and the total Host Fee collected by Franchisee for the calendar year 2022 is
$2,000,000, the Host Fee due on January 15, 2023 would be zero. For calendar year 2025 and all
years thereafier, the Host Fee will be subject to the annual CPI adjustment described in

Section 4(d) below.

(c) Franchise Fee and Host Fee Adjustments Based on Timing of Landfill
Expansion. As further referenced in Section 5(b), Franchisee intends to expand the Landfill onto

the Expansion parcel by 2024. If Franchisee's Application (as defined in 5(b) below) is
approved prior to 2024 or in 2025 or later, the following Franchise Fee and Host Fee adjustments
will supersede the Franchise Fee and Host Fee calculations described in Sections 4(a) and 4(b):

[6)] Landfill Expansion Occurs Prior to 2024. If Franchisee’s
Application is approved in 2023 or earlier, the Host Fee for 2023 will be $3.91/ton and the Host
Fee for 2024 will be $3.99/ton. The Franchise Fee for 2023 and 2024 will remain as described in
Section 4(a) above. For each calendar year thereafter, the Host Fee and the Franchise Fee shall
be adjusted pursuant to Section 4(d).

(i)  Landfill Expansion Occurs 2025 or Later. If the Landfill
Application is not approved by 2025, the Host Fee for 2025 will be $3.43/ton and the Franchise
Fee will be $2,500,000. For each calendar year thereafter, provided that Franchisee’s
Application is not granted, the Host Fee and the Franchise Fee shall be adjusted pursuant to
Section 4(d). If Franchisee’s Application is subsequently granted in 2025 or later, the Host Fee
for the year the Franchise Application is granted shall be $3.99 and the Franchise Fee shall be
$3,500,000 starting in year 2024 plus for each calendar year thereafter, the Host Fee and the
Franchisee Fee will be adjusted pursuant to Section 4(d).





Landfill lifetime

Landfill lifetime comparison: No Expansion / 50% Expansion

Estimated Life (yr.)

No Expansion With Expansion

20.8 agrees with the 21.8 year Ife estimate in the

750,000 206 308 2020 Coffin Butte Annual Report (-1 yr.)

966,030 16.0 239 Estimated CY 2021 rate

1,100,000 14.0 210 Cap in 2020 Franchise Agreement

1,650,000 NA 14.0 1.5x Cap

2,200,000 NA 10.5 2x Cap

« Red figures: even a 50% increase will be consumed in the same lifetime as the no-expansion baseline if
volumes rose by 50% (at a cost of 50% more total volume over that time)

« No legal upper bound on intake volumes if the cap is eliminated => no guaranteed minimum life
Conclusions:
1. Landfill expansion does not guarantee additional landfill life.
2. Landfill lifetime is very likely shorter than represented by franchisee to Benton County.




I M Sam Imperati, JD | Executive Director

soutors 11524 SW Vacuna Ct. | Portland, OR 97219-8901
(P) 503.244.1174 | (C) 503.314.1156 | (F) 503.244.1038
Samimperati@ICMresolutions.com
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From Neighbors' Presentation










































































































































	Imperati_Popp_122222_2020 Franchise Agreement and Neighbors estimate of lifespan.pdf
	8_Valley Landfills_Landfill Franchise Agrmt 2020.pdf

